## RECALL NOTICE

Calico Critters® Animal Figures and Sets sold with Bottle and Pacifier Accessories



\*Styles & Colors May Vary

**Hazard:** The bottle and pacifier accessories pose a choking hazard to children.

**Remedy:** Consumers should stop use of the recalled accessories immediately. Contact Epoch Everlasting Play to receive a free replacement accessory.

For more information: Call Epoch Everlasting Play toll-free at 1-800-631-1272 from Monday through Friday from 9:00am – 5:00pm EST or by email at productsafety@epocheverlastingplay.com, or online at www.epocheverlastingplay.com/recalls or <a href="https://epocheverlastingplay.com/">https://epocheverlastingplay.com/</a> and click on "Product Recalls" at the top of the landing page or <a href="https://calicocritters.com/en-us/">https://calicocritters.com/en-us/</a> and click on "Recall Information" at the top of the landing page.

This recall is being conducted in cooperation with the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission and Health Canada. Post until July 7, 2023